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Dear Mr. Godwin:

In a letter dated December 9, 2002, Ms. Jeannie Greenlee requested approval from the U.S. Army Corps
of lingineers (CE) and Missouri Department of Natural Resources (MDNR) from our client,
Mr. Bill Davis, for the above-referenced project. The letter was submitted to Ms. April Joncs of Bax
Engineering, on behalf of our client, Mr. Bill Davis,

On January 13, 2003, SCT conducted a site walkover to determine the presence or extent of waterbodies
that may be regulated by the CE. Based on our observations, there are no waterbodies that exhibit
jurisdictional characteristics that are typically regulated by the CE. SCI submitted the attached report to
the CE requesting a “no permit required” letter. Although SCI has identified no waterbodies that appear
to be regulated, the CL has the sole authority to claim jurisdiction.

If you have any questions, please contact us at 636-296-6111,

Respecttully,

SCI ENGINEERING, INC,
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Laurie M. Farmier
Wetland Scientist
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Scott D. Harding CPSS/S5C
Direclor of Wetland Services
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Dear Mr. Davis:

SCl Engineering, Inc. (SCI) was retained by Mr. Bill Davis to conduct a wetland exploration at
the above-referenced site. The overall site totaled approximately 8.0 acres, and consists of five lots
(Exhibit A, Appendix B). Our scope of services consisted of exploring the site for waterbodies,
mcluding wetlands, and 1dentifying all that may fall under the jurisdiction of the U.S. Army Corps of
Engineers (CE). As described in the following summary letter, we identified two drainageways on site.
Neither of these drainageways exhibited characteristics typically regulated by the CE. However, the CE
has the sole authority to determine regulatory jurisdiction over these drainageways. Tributaries are
considered waters of the United States as identified under the definitions described in Section 328.3 of
the Code of FFederal Regulations {33CFR). Walers of the United States are under the jurisdiction of the
CL and any proposed impacts to waters of the United States, including draining, filling, rerouting,
crossing, and discharging into, will require a Section 404 Permit from the CE and Water Quality
Certification (401) from the Missouri Department of Natural Resources (MDNR). Sinece it appears no
Jurisdictional waterbodies will be alfecied by the placement of fill material, a Section 404 penmit should
not be required. In this case, we are requesting a “no-permit required” letter from the CE.

Prior to our field exploration, SCI perforimed a formal review of the United Stalcs Geological Survey
(USGS) topographic map and the National Wetlands Inventory (NWI) map. These resource maps
indicated two suspect drainageways draining to the southeast that could both potentialiy be deeimned by
the CE as tributaries. These drainageways flow into an unnamed tributary the eventually drain to
Perugue Creek.  During our held exploration, these suspect drainageways were explored for
jurisdictional characteristics. We identified both drainageways, and concluded that they did not exhibit
characteristics of tributaries typically regulated by the CE.

I'he site 15 located north of Hofl Industrial Park adjacent (o Hofl Road in O’Fallon, Missouri. The
Vicinily Map 1s enclosed as Figure 1. According to the Seil Survey of St.Charles County, Missouri,
prepared by the Natural Resources Conservation Service (NRCS), and dated 1979, the site was mapped
as Weller silt loam and Goss silt loam. These soils are not listed in the Hyedric Soils of the United States.
‘The site consists of a moderately-sloping landscape generally draining to the southeast with elevations
ranging between 530 to 670 teet. The NWI map was reviewed for information, and it did not indicate the
presence of a tributary within the site. A copy of the NWI map is enclosed as Figure 2,
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On January 13, 2002, we performed a field exploration of the subject site to delineate the extent of existing
waters and wetlands, The fieldwork was conducted by an SCI Project Scientist. A photographic summary
is included in Appendix A,

Most of the project site exists as recently cleared land with pioneer vegetation consisting of broomsedge.
goldenred, Johnson grass, blackberry, red raspberry, multiflora rose, thistle, and Queen Anne’s lace.
Along the northern property boundary, a forested strip containing overstory species of shagbark hickory,
white oak, and hackbervy remains in tact. As previously mentioned, the site has two drainageways
(castern and western), with watersheds ranging from 4 to 8 acres. Neither the eastern nor western
drainageway displays features of a natural bed and bank or Ordinary High Water Mark (OHWM). Both
drainageways contain an eroded gully about two feet deep. These gullies were likely formed following
the removal of overstory vegetation. Additionally, the northern adjacent property discharges stormwater
into these two drainageways, thus adding to the eroston. Both drainageways begin along the northern,
lorested property edge. Within the forested conditions the two drainageways did not contain bed and
bank features or an OHWM. It is SCI's opinion that these drainageways do not exhibit the minimum
criteria set forth by the CE for regulation.

Due to the fact that these drainageways do not appear to be under the jurisdiction of the CE, we are
requesting a “no permit required” letter from the CE. However, it is the sole responsibility of the CE 1o
determine it either of the observed drainageways may fall under their regulation. Any proposed
development that results in a disturbance to regulated waterbodies would require a Section 404 Permit from

the CE and 401 Water Quality Certification from the MDNR. Disturbances include, but are not limited to,
crossings with roads or utilities, piping, draining, discharging into, rerouting, or filling.

We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to you on this project. If you have any questions or
comments, please call.

Respectfully,
SCI ENGINEERING, INC.
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Laurie Farmer
Project Scientist
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Scott D. Harding, CPSS/SC
Director of Wetland Services
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Enclosures
One additional copy suhmitted,

& Mr. Ward Lenz, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers
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